
   

          
 Purchasing Division 

 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 
 

DATE:  August 29, 2024 
FROM:  City of Grand Junction Purchasing Division 
TO:   All Offerors 
RE: Hydro Mulching IFB-5501-24-DD 
  

Offerors responding to the above referenced solicitation are hereby instructed that the requirements have 
been clarified, modified, superseded, and supplemented as to this date as hereinafter described. 
 

Please make note of the following clarifications: 
 

1.  Question(s)  
  a. Can we get the project drawings or map? 

  b. Can you send us more specific project details (type up mulch that needs to be used and a        
     rate of application)? 
  c. Are we able to access area by driving on some of the area before we hydro mulch? 
  d. Is water provided on site? If so, how does filling our machine work? 
  
 Answer: 2000 lbs./acre of wood fiber mulch should work fine, as the driving range is flat. We are 

using the mulch to help with seed germination and provide some protection from range balls that 
fly into the seeded area. There is a 2.5-inch water hose at the City Fleet shop or a standard 5/8 
garden hose at our shop. The Fleet shop is about 3 miles from the LP driving range. With a boom 
gun they should be able to mulch from the sides of the seeded area. Attached is an aerial view of 
the range. The shaded area is the area we are seeding this year, with the other half next May. 
The drawing is not to scale. 

 
The original solicitation for the project noted above is amended as noted. All other conditions of the 
subject remain the same. 
 

Respectfully, 

 
Dolly Daniels, Senior Buyer 
City of Grand Junction, Colorado 


